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May 2, 2022 By OGC/CELA at 6:08 pm, May 3, 2022

Federal Election Commission Via email cela@fec.gov
Office of Complaints

Examination & Legal Administration

Attn: Trace Keeys, Paralegal

1050 First Street

NE Washington, DC 20463

Re: MUR 7980
Dear Mr. Keeys and Mr. Luckett,

We are in receipt of the MUR 7980. Our response is, we did not violate the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971 and respectfully request no action taken by the FEC in this matter.

The complainant LJ Foley is owner of Voter Infusion LLC, and was associated approximately three weeks,
of our current six-month Campaign. Mr. Foley was terminated by Candidate’s email and Attorney letter
for misrepresenting capabilities, experience, providing no work and being a hindrance.

Since November 2021, the Deborah Adeimy for Congress Campaign properly adheres to disclaimer
requirements and will continue to do so. The adherence is evident in many examples such as Campaign
website, Candidate video, signs, ads, invitations, official disclaimer registering on social media such as
Facebook etc. Considering Mr. Foley’s very brief time with the Campaign, he provided FEC one digital
item not true to size, as indicated by the border legends and references an audio draft he recorded yet,
never used for fundraising.

The weaponizing of the FEC complaint process by this individual is intended to cause financial and
reputational harm. Mr. Foley’s somewhat irrelevant, illustrative examples of private communications
are inaccurate and taken out of context. Further, Mr. Foley was requested multiple times to cease
unprofessional behavior with the Candidate’s Treasurer. One example included an aggressive attempt
to be improperly paid while the Candidate was at a doctor appointment. This complaint is a malicious
act by a disgruntled person removed from the Campaign for misrepresentation and we request
redaction wherever possible to avoid encouraging such activity.

Respectfully,

Deb¢rah Afrfy/7

Candidate

The Campaign is aware of disclaimers. | have not observed violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971 and request no action taken by the FEC in this matter.

D A#X

David Satterfield
Treasurer



MUR798000019

From: Deb Adeimy

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2022 5:12 PM
To: LJ Foley <lj@voterinfusion.com>;
Subject: Abandonment

Lj, | have several emails, calls and texts to you April 11 thru Apr 15 with no reply from you to any of my
communication attempts, even thru to today. It appeared you abandoned our contract/business
relationship.

| have sent you several emails since March describing my concerns regarding, your no evidence of tasks
completed or started, your being overwhelmed, taking on too many tasks without assistance, my multiple
requests for status, not bringing on any team members. | also gave you the opportunity in written email to
downsize/adjust your role, lessen your scope of work described and tasks because all of these were not
being provided - that offer was also ignored.

Your panic email with an odd, unprofessional "invoice" sent April 11th, did not delete my prior concerns |
needed answers to, which were ignored by you.

Instead of adjusting the contract to your capabilities - as | offered you, for weeks, you claim to have been
"getting ready". If a business is not ready to open, the doors should remain closed. It is apparent you do not
have a "Team" in U.K., Asia, or anywhere you have told me that assists you. For weeks you have been given
the ability to fundraise - send out emails or texts, but nothing occurred.

| am not attorney but based on my interpretation of: Your Misrepresentation, Your Fraud, Your Abandonment,
Your Tortious Interference, Your Malicious Intent or all of the above - Our Contracts are clearly Terminated.

| don't understand why you did not take my written offer to change your role, lessen tasks, scope of work
etc., because | made clear many times in email - | do not see status results, evidence of work completed,
any team members hired to assist you. | specifically asked for task status - all were ignored. It has come to
my attention this has been a pattern with other Campaigns.

My attorney Mr. Arias, will contact you to follow up.

Deborah Adeimy

DEBORAH ADEIMY
for U.S. Congress, FL-21





